Mareh 10, 1570

Stephen H, Gross, Esg,
Krause, Hirsch & Gross

41 Bast 42nd Street

New York, New York 10017

Dear Steve:

Harold Weisberg has returned to me a fully
executed General Release running to Gambi Publi-
gations, Inc. as prepared by you. He has asked me
£o hold thils Release in escrow until we receive
payment in full of Gambi’s one-half of all legal
fees. Accordingly, please make payment of said
sum to Mr. Weisberg, ¢/o Dell. Upon receipt, I
will forward the General Releasge to you,

Please call me if you have/aﬁ? guestions.,

Best regards.

Cordially,

DELL PUBLISHING CO., INC.
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Stephen L, Bair
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